Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: PRI FOR GBC2266Y; EQ REF: DM17H002663/JT; GBE7376U

Dear Catherine,
EQ REF: DM17H002663/1T
Regards,

Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110 —————
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190 [x]
www.eginsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the .

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 17,2018 4:42 PM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: PRI FOR GBC2266Y; EQ REF: DM17H002663/JT; GBE7376U

Dear Francis,
GBE 7376U

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Francis Ng [mailto:francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April, 2018 4:38 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; Bazlin Ahmad <bazlin.ahmad@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Cc: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: PRI FOR GBC2266Y



